

Seaman, Sam

From: Carly Sitrin <csitrin@politico.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 01, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Media
Subject: Party in TR last night?

Follow Up Flag: Follow Up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This message originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jillian,

Carly Sitrin here with Politico, apologies for emailing on a Sunday but I'm being sent some Snapchat and TikTok videos of a supposedly massive house party in Toms River last night at the house of a Board of Ed candidate Bridget Maillard?

Did the TR police break up any large gatherings last night where social distancing/masks were not being adhered to?

Hope you're well.

Best,
Carly

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)